Office of Fair Housing and Equity- =
Martin J. Walsh, Mayor

TO: City Clerk

FROM: Boston Fair Housing Commission

DATE: January 12, 2018

RE: Rescheduled Status Conference at Boston Fair Housing Commission

The Boston Fair Housing Commission will be meeting on Tuesday, April 10, 2018

at 1:00 p.m., in Room 966, 1 City Hall Square, 9" floor, Boston, MA, regarding
Staszewski v. Leeder Management, LLC, et al; 2014-BFHC-029; HUD No. 01-14-0395-8
MCAD No. 14BPR01708

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Law c¢. 39 §23B, please post notice of this hearing.

Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

Clerk of the Commission



Office of Fair Housing and Equity
Martin J. Walsh, Mayor

BOSTON FAIR HOUSING COMMISSION

RESCHEDULED STATUS CONFERENCE

Case Name: Staszewski v. Leeder Management, LLC, et al
BFHC Case No.: 2014-BFHC-029; HUD No.: 01-14-0395-8 MCAD No. 14BPR01708

Hearing of the above referenced matter has been continued to Tuesday, April 10, 2018 at 1:00
P.M. at the Boston Fair Housing Commission, Room 966, Boston City Hall, One City Hall
Square, Boston, MA 02201.

Sincerely,
Chanta S. Hogsett
Program Assistant

cc: Roger R. Lipson, Esq.
Christine Griffin, Esq.
Olga Niese, Esq.
Richard Glassman, Esq.



